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SHOW ME THE LOAN

MOCK COURT

I went over this information yesterday at the Breakfast Club.  There was one person who did not understand it.

There has been some decisions in court.  If you don’t get this, you won’t understand.  If you have the wrong presumption or the wrong assumption in a court case, it won’t make sense.  

You have the promissory note and the deed of trust.  The promissory note and the deed of trust have nothing to do with each other.  You need to understand this.  When you talk about the deed of trust, you are not talking about the promissory note.  These have nothing to do with each other.  They may have been signed at about the same time at the same location, but they are separate.  If you don’t get that, you will not understand the reason the banks are able to do what they are doing.

When you go into a foreclosure, it is indicative of the deed of trust.  The “show me the note theory” is a fatal error.  In order to use the “show me the note” theory would only be indicative of the note being redeemed for the document.  In other words, you give a promissory note to someone and that promissory note says you are buying something from someone and you promise to pay him, then you can go and redeem the promissory note for that item.  It’s called redemption.  In order to redeem the promissory note, you must know the holder in due course who has the original and you can redeem that note.  
You can take a Federal Reserve Note and redeem that note for items you want to purchase.  A foreclosure has nothing to do with redemption.  The note is not part of it.  

The foreclosure comes from the deed of trust.  In the deed of trust (mortgage), there is an authority branded in that deed of trust that says once that deal has been consummated, it’s an agreement by all the parties.  Then if you fail to pay pursuant to that document, a trustee has the authority to sell the property by the power of sale clause.  That is in the deed of trust, not in the promissory note.  The foreclosure is the invocation of the power of sale clause from the deed of trust.  

If you talk about the promissory note, nothing is going to happen.  It does not discuss material facts or material issues.  Everyone in the country is talking about it.  Everyone in the country is losing.  Most of them are being overturned.  They were pretty much decided because of other fatal errors and other aspects of the case and the judges just made it appear that it had something to do with the promissory note.  
Therefore, which one should we prove to be the incomplete concept?  The deed of trust.  The promissory note has nothing to do with the foreclosure.  Leave it alone.  All we have to do is prove that the promissory note was sold.  If it is stamped “Pay to the Order of” with a blank endorsement and “without recourse” it became a check so they could sell it.  They did sell it.  Can you sell something you don’t own?  The promissory note was sold and once you have proven that it was sold, and that it was sold without the deed of trust, they are not together.  If the deed of trust and the promissory note are not together, and the promissory note does not exist, where does the trustee get his authority to sell your property?   There is none.  That would be the correct answer.
The promissory note has nothing to do with the foreclosure.  If you go into court and you are suing somebody because they won’t give you back the car they took from you, and all that you talk about is the way that they are dressed, are you going to win that case?  That’s all they wanted us to do.  They wanted us to talk about the note.  It has nothing to do with the case.  The promissory note is not involved with the foreclosure.
They make it appear that they refer to each other because of your presumption.  Nowhere is the promissory note mentioned in the deed of trust and nowhere is the deed of trust mentioned in the promissory note.  The deed of trust says “for a loan you have received.”  

If you go back to American jurisprudence, you will discover that for a loan that you have received is very standard legalese.  It is not explicit nor is it indicative of any particular document.  So when this deed of trust says “for a loan you have received,” it’s not a requirement that you truly received the loan nor, pursuant to American jurisprudence, is it prima facie evidence that you actually received the loan?  It’s just a common legalese term.  The stare decisis tells us that’s just the legal term.  It is not indicative of anything.  Like the work “person” is a legal term.  You have to explain what kind of person you are talking about.

When the note is signed and goes away, how does that affect the deed of trust?  It does not affect it at all.  It has nothing to do with it.  If I roll the promissory note up in a ball thumped someone in the head with it, how does that affect the deed of trust?  It does not have anything to do with that.  They are two separate things.
This is what you need to understand.  Do not fall for this trick anymore.  It goes to evidence of fraud in the factum and fraud in inducement.  In other words, it says “that is evidenced by the promissory note.”  Which promissory note?  I think that that president was an idiot?  Which president?  

“The promissory note.”  When the deed of trust says it’s the promissory note, which promissory note is it talking about?  We don’t know.  Why don’t we not know?  It has nothing to do with it.

These are Black’s Law Dictionaries.  I have them on the same table.  What has one got to do with the other one?  Not a thing!  The promissory note has nothing to do with the deed of trust.  Even if they are stapled together, where does the deed of trust go?  To the County Recorder’s Office.  Where does the promissory note go?  It goes to the bank.  It is stamped “paid to the order of”, the endorsement is left blank and it is followed by “without recourse.”  Where did the promissory note go?  It goes to a bank.  
Again, where does a deed of trust go?  County Recorder’s Office.  Where does the promissory note go?  To the bank.  Is the bank inside the County Recorder’s Office?  No.  They are not going to the same place. They are not together.

Let’s talk about the way that things are done lawfully and the way that they were done for a long time.  It is described in the case Carpenter v. Longan.   This would be the paramount case to understand the way things are supposed to be done.  That is what you think is going on.  

How many people think that the Federal Reserve Notes are backed by gold?  Backed by nothing?  Federal Reserve Notes are backed by prisoners.  Under the laws of 1956, the Federal Reserve Corporation does not print money until we put somebody in prison.  It used to be gold.  They had to have a certain amount of gold in order to print a certain amount of money.  We went a long time on the fractionalization concept.  The powers that be decided we had to back it by something.  We always have more prisoners, so we decided to back our money by prisoners in lieu of gold.  We have the most prisoners in the world and therefore we are the richest country.  Other countries are trying to create laws as quickly as the United States so they too can have all prisoners so they will be richer.  It’s not working for them.  
That notwithstanding, everything is backed by something.  It’s just a matter of knowing what it is.  You don’t really need to know what it is.  This is the reason they make laws like DUI laws and drug laws and all these other laws so they can put more people in prison.  When a law is around for so long that they don’t get to put anybody in prison, they make a new law that put more people in prison.

The promissory note has to be backed by something.  It is backed by nothing.  It has to be backed by something.  Because you believe it is backed by something.  You believe it is backed by this deed of trust.  It is backed by nothing.  It is just a page with your signature on it.  The bank turns it into a check by stamping it “paid to the order of”, leaving the endorsement blank followed by “without recourse.”  Then they deposit it.  They get money in their account, they fractionalize the money several times over.  That’s why they want this promissory note.  They know that it is just a piece of paper.  We operate out of what is called a fiat currency status.
When the deed of trust talks about “it is evidenced by the promissory note,” is there any number anywhere signifying what promissory note it talks about?  No.  Doesn’t that seem a little strange?  There are trillions of Federal Reserve Notes out there.  There is a reason when you read the deed of trust there is no mention of anything between that deed of trust and the promissory note.  They know that if they put a number on the deed of trust, it serves as evidence.  

There are a couple of things I try to teach others about when they read documents to understand how they are being shafted.  It’s just as important of what we are not being told as what we are being told.  Why are you not told the number of the deed of trust and the number of the promissory note so that they are considered as one document?  Because they are not one document.  Would it really be that difficult to put a number on here -- to put a number on the deed of trust that matches the number on the promissory note?  Why don’t they do it?

In the District Court in Connecticut on June 11, the memorandum decision was reached by the judge who explained the money, the straw man, the paper money – he goes through all of them.  In one paragraph he basically states in his decision that the plaintiff exchanged the promissory note for the house and he does not bring up the deed of trust at all.  How is the foreclosure commencing?  From what pretense?  What clause?  The power of sale clause.

All you need to do, then, is to defunct the invocation of the power of sale clause.   How do we defunct the power of sale clause?  If the power of sale clause is no good, then the foreclosure is no good.  Do we just defunct that clause or do we defunct the whole deed of trust?  I want to defunct the deed of trust.  You’ve been paying on it for a long time.  So you just want to defunct unlawful aspects or the unconsummated aspects from the deed of trust.  The rest can stay in place because if you have been paying on the deed of trust, do you want the loan?  If you made a payment on the deed of trust and they accepted your payment, is that a new offer?  
If we sit down and make a negotiation and certain aspects of that negotiation are unlawful, does the rest of the contract stand?  Yes.  You can’t contract for a criminal act.  The unlawful aspects of the contract can be thrown out if the parties agree to the rest of it.  When you send them the check for the deed of trust and they accept it, have they not then accepted all the lawful concepts of the deed of trust?  Yes.  So what have they not done?  They have not given you the loan.  If you go to court and they say they have performed and you don’t rebut it, the court agrees that they have performed.  If you look at Title 47, it states the presumption stands unless rebutted.  The bank is assumed to be operating correctly and all the documents are valid.  That’s where the problem is for you.  It is not the non-judicial matters, it is the presumption that stands that they were correct in everything that they do, even though everything they did was fraud, if you don’t bring it out those presumptions stand, you argue in court, you argue about the note, so all the presumptions about the deed of trust stand.
What should you do when you first go to court?  Rebut all the presumptions in the deed of trust.  That’s the only reason why everyone is losing.  The first thing about the document is rebut – rebut all of it.  The lies that say all the signatures are considered authentic and valid unless in the first pleading there is no pleading that says the signatures are invalid.  The American courts are designed to keep you a slave and steal everything you own for the bankers and the government.  Trying to discern some kind of difference between the bank and the government – for years, I cannot find a difference between the banks and the government.  People think that they can, about the government giving bailouts to the banks.  No they didn’t.  It didn’t happen.  In the government, the treasury, they moved over to a bank, they just ordered the money follow them.  There is nowhere in law where you can find the difference between the banks and the government.

This was brought up at the Breakfast Club yesterday.  We have two major issues of prima facie evidence that it is the same entity or is massive corruption, and that is where do they hold the sales?  Where do they hold the foreclosure sales?  On the courthouse lawn.  There are laws to allow the banks to use our property to sell our stuff after they steal it from us.  Is that not prima facie evidence of a conspiracy between the government and the banks?  No, it’s not.  It’s prima facie evidence of the same thing.  It’s not a conspiracy.  It’s the same thing.
That’s what we did with the other problem – the conspiracy aspect.  If I commit a crime and I did it and I continue on with that, am I in a conspiracy with myself?  No.  So to claim there is a conspiracy between the bank and the government, is that correct?  They are the same thing.  Until you do it and they tell us that, everything they do proves that, they’ve established the bank --  You can have banks or you can have liberty.  It is either one or the other.  You do not get both.  Absent society, you can have banks or you can have liberty.  You cannot have both.  In the society if you choose to have banks, you can either have the government own the banks or the banks own the government.  You are limited in your choice.  We’ve just made the wrong choice.  We chose banks instead of liberty.  We chose to have banks own the government instead of the government owning the banks.  We just do everything backwards. We are Americans.  We are funny that way.

With that concept, everyone is yelling “show me the note.”  I could never get it into my head other than the legal arguments of certain valid arguments and so we went with it.  If they are telling us “show me the note,” because we know who they are, we really should be screaming “show me the loan.”  We were purposely led down the wrong track; actually, the right track, just the wrong direction.  Instead of running from the train, we are running into the train.
Originally the promissory note and the deed of trust were one document.  Now we know why we can never get the note back even if you pay off the loan.  The note had nothing to do with the loan.  You paid off the loan.  Do you get something back that you sold just because you paid off the loan?  

They way it is designed is the deed of trust is all one document.  Your grandparents paid off the farm, their given back the mortgage and the promissory note because they were held in the bank that they were making payments to.  

We switched over to communism in 1933.  They had just gone through all of these foreclosures on farms so that Roosevelt move us into communism.  One of the things that they had to do was to confiscate all the farmland because he who controls the food supply controls the people.  It was a very simple task.  Once the Federal Reserve turned off the money supply, who could pay their mortgage?  Nobody.  There was nothing to pay with.  Once they shut off the money supply, no one could pay their mortgage.  So what did the banks do?  They went into their file drawers and pulled out a packet and signed the deeds to themselves.  The farmers were not involved.  The farmers could not pay the mortgage, even if they could sell the food.  There was no money.  All the Federal Reserve had to do was shut off the money supply.  It didn’t matter what you had, you could not pay your mortgage.  The banks went in there and just took everybody’s farms and then Roosevelt completed his job of moving us over to communism.
The banking system had awhile to catch up.  They really didn’t need to catch up because they were getting ready for the war and putting women to work and get them away from their children.  That whole plan took time to precipitate itself in our culture.  They could not switch everything at once as it would be too much of a shock to the system.  Eventually, they had to change the laws as far as how money operates and bring in the UCC and all this other stuff.  Then around the 1970s, you could start owning gold again.  

Roosevelt made it illegal to owning gold and then you could own gold again.  They had to go back to creating some kind of system of exchange in banking.  It’s a very complex scenario.  In a communistic country that we are, you can actually become rich, but in a real financial aspect, not rich in a fictional aspect.  All we are talking about now is fiction: the fiction of law, documents – not reality.  This gold coin is real.  I can melt it down into bullion.  This is real.  Documents are fiction.
They had to convert everything over to the fictional concept and could not do that if everything was fiction.  The only way you could have fiction is you have to have real.  If everything was fiction, do our politicians get away with committing their crimes?  No.  Politicians operate in a real world.  We operate in a fictional world.  Politicians came out with health care.  Does it apply to them?  No.  Welcome to the real world.  We’re the slaves operating in the fiction of law.  They don’t.  Do they pay Social Security?  No.  They operate in the real world.  We operate in the fictional world.  But they had to have some fictional way to do things, but they also had to have the real way.
I went down to the Department of Motor Vehicles with Stacie Stanton’s letter.  Stacie Stanton is the Director of the Department of Motor Vehicles.  I went to get a new driver’s license.  I went to the one in Scottsdale – full of Mercedes and BMWs in the parking lot.  I went inside and went through the process to change my address and getting an alternate driver’s license.  Then I write all over my signature “without prejudice – all rights reserved, ARS § 47-1308.”  I lit the place up like a Christmas tree.  The man is cussing.  He wanted it done his way and I refused.  He got his supervisor.  The supervisor is a foul-mouthed person who calls me everything, has no concept of my ancestry and he is completely wrong about everything he says about my ancestors.  I told him, “I think you will give me this.”  They called the police.  I got Cindy on the phone to get my attorney to stand by.  Then I pulled out the letter from Stacie Stanton.  He read it, went back and returned and apologized.  This lasted well over an hour and the whole place was shut down.  Two minutes after he read the letter, I got my driver’s license.  

Why did they issue it?  The driver’s license is voluntary.  If I cannot disclaim the license, then that would mean that I was forced to have a license.  It was mandatory.  If it is voluntary for me, it is voluntary for you, too.  You are choosing.  Why?  Involuntary servitude is unconstitutional.  Voluntary servitude is lawful.  If they force me to be a slave, then it is involuntary servitude.  But I chose not to be a slave.  
So we go back to this voluntary concept here.  Are you voluntarily allowing these documents to appear – when we talk about this: we talk about the promissory note, the deed of trust and the foreclosure, what should be the primary driving force for your decisions and your questions, and all of your presumptions concerning the foreclosure and all negotiations?  What is the basis for the way that we must think and operate once in court?  The deed of trust has nothing to do with the promissory note.  Once in court, you try to go to the promissory note, they are going to go to the deed of trust.  They want you to stay with the promissory note.  This has nothing to do with the deed of trust.  They don’t want you arguing on it.

When you send in a mortgage payment, you are offering to follow all the laws of concepts in the original negotiations; all the lawful ones, which means the foreclosure, the trustee’s sale, the promissory note comes out.  All that stays in there that you offer to counteroffer (it’s the same as a real estate deal).  All of the unlawful language in the deed of trust goes out and it happened as soon as the promissory note was sold.  The deed of trust is over with – done, it’s gone.  You want to bring it back to life, but only the lawful concepts of it, so you are making them an offer by sending them a check.  When they cash the check, they accepted your offer
When you stop making payments, why?  This is the most important thing: win or lose is reliant on what’s the law in your brain comes out of your mouth right now.  The deed of trust, the lawful concepts, require that you may payments for a loan.  You make payments for a loan, they did not give you the loan, you stopped paying because they have not given you the loan.  Who is in default?  You stopped paying because they did not give you the loan.  It is fraud in the inducement and fraud in the factum.  You stopped paying because you discovered they are never going to give you the loan.  Once you figured out that they are never going to give you the loan.  
Now, you believe that some things are incorrect because of the acts of fraud that they committed against you.  Fraud in the inducement and fraud in the factum.  You believed that fraud, but you know the truth now and you stopped paying for the loan because you figured out they are never going to give you the loan.  It is a material fact, it is a material issue.  You never got a loan.  If you believe that something is untrue according to what somebody else told you, what does your belief prove?  That they committed fraud.  For someone to say they got a loan and they did not, it is not prima facie evidence that she got a loan.  She did not get a loan.  It is prima facie evidence that the fraud worked.    The fraud that works in real estate once consummated is a criminal act.  
Reverse the onus probandi.  Her claim that she did get a loan and she believes it is only evidence that she was conned, they committed fraud, and because it is consummated, it is a criminal act.  Her testimony goes against them instead of hers.  She could then reverse the onus probandi.
The deed of trust has nothing to do with anything.  And they are able to do that because the law says that it takes for granted that the bank is telling the truth unless you rebut that.  So you must rebut it.  They are telling you what to do.  Just come into court and rebut it.  All I am doing is exactly what the law tells me to do.  The law tells you to do this, just do it and you’ll win.  When you read the law and it says that this deed of trust – everything in it says is correct unless it is rebutted.  What is the law telling you to do?  Rebut it.  Does the law say anything about rebutting the note?  Follow the law.  Do what you are told.  Follow the law and you will win.

You must rebut the presumption by the court that all this is correct.  That’s the first thing.  Then must bring in whoever is verifying that that’s correct and put them under oath because they won’t show up.  They won’t show up.  No one is going to come into court under oath and say that the deed of trust is correct.  It has never happened and never will.  Why?  The whole thing is ab initio from the very beginning and they know it, the judge knows it, the lawyers know it, the bankers know it, and now you know it.  They are not going to come into court and risk going to prison over it.  They have first-hand knowledge of the fraud.  That’s how they make their living.  
All they want to do is talk about the promissory note.  Why?  The deed of trust by law is presumed to be valid and everything the bank says is presumed to be valid unless rebutted.  So what do they not want you to do?  How do they stop you from rebutting the deed of trust?  Rebut the promissory note.  They are as much an enemy of the free man as the government.  The government actually has told you exactly what to do.  They told you in the law to rebut this.  Do what the law tells you to do, and rebut them.  The judge made the statement that although it is not on the record and you need to put documents in stating as and for the record as an offer of proof.  You don’t need to discuss the promissory note.  You need to get in there and do what the law tells you to do and rebut the deed of trust.  

The only thing you are going to do with the promissory note is prove that it was sold.  You are not going to prove that it was sold.  You are going to show the evidence that they proved it was sold.  They have to reconvey the deed, give you the loan or give you back all the money you gave for the deed of trust.  They must reconvey the deed.  It’s your deed.  They are holding it fraudulently because the law says this is presumed to be correct.  You’ve rebutted it, so we know it is not correct.  So they must reconvey the deed.  
They have one of two choices.  It’s going to be up to them.  They can either return everything you gave for the loan that you did not receive or give you the loan.  You get your deed back and they either give you the loan or the money you paid for the loan.  That’s what the law says.  In Arizona, you can file another case for triple damages, punitive damages, etc.  In this case, you get your deed back because it is your deed.  The only reason it is not your deed is because the presumption that all of this is correct until proven it is incorrect.  You get your deed back, then you either get your money back or the loan.  I would go for the loan.
MOCK COURT
We’re here for a forcible detainer.

Plaintiff’s attorney’s opening statement: Judge, we’ve already done foreclosure . . .

Sheryyl:  Objection.  Facts not in evidence.

Attorney: The evidence is in the foreclosure itself.  We’ve already done the foreclosure.  This is a forcible detainer to get her out of the house.

John: Have you done a forensic audit on that?

Sheryyl:  I’m waiting for information.  I haven’t gotten it yet.

John:  Have you got the notary stuff, or any of the documents that have been filed to prove them fraudulent?

Sherryl:  It’s time to object.

John:  Now it is time to object and hit them on that.

Attorney:  We’ve already done the foreclosure and we are moving forward to get her out of the house on forcible detainer.

Sherryl: Excuse me, Your Honor, all assignments fraudulent.  They have not been notarized properly or been recorded within a month after the signatures have been signed.  One of the notaries was not present at the time at the time.

John:  You don’t need to list all the fraudulent documents.  It would be more like, “Objection, Your Honor.  The bank has committed numerous felonies to move forward with the non-judicial foreclosure violations of A.R.S. §§ 39-161, 13-2301, 13-2310.  They actually committed fraud upon the Court and the County Recorder’s Office and recorded fraudulent documents to appear that they have foreclosed on the property.  All the documents that they recorded are fraudulent.

John:  You are informing him of felonies.  It is not just fraud upon you, it is fraud upon the Court.  He opened the door.  You can list the crimes.  And this is what’s going to do it because the judge has knowledge of the crime.  He does not have a hard time making a decision when the judge knows you are eventually going to be able to establish prima facie evidence that they committed crimes.  This is where you’ve got to hammer them.  That’s why you want to do it quick.  You can’t be nice.  You’ve got to get up there and hammer on all the crimes committed.  You have to know the laws.  You need to object.  You need to inform the judge that they fraudulently recorded documents to commence the non-judicial foreclosure proceedings and these are the crimes they committed to do it, and you have prima facie evidence that all the documents are fraudulent.

Attorney:  Judge, we’re here on a forcible detainer.  We’ve already foreclosed on the property, she’s living there –

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  The documents that he is referring to permit the foreclosure have been recorded fraudulently, they committed fraud upon the County Recorder, upon the State of Arizona, the body politic, myself in violations of ARS §§ 39-161, 13-2301, 13-2310.

Attorney:  Actually, Your Honor, they don’t have anything.

John:  Don’t say anything.  She’s still talking. Stop.

Attorney:  Objection, Your Honor.  –

Sherryl:  Your Honor, he has not answered my objections.

Judge:  What ARS sections?

Sherryl:  ARS §§ 39-161, 13-2301, 13-2310.

Attorney:  Objection, Your Honor.  This is all facts not in evidence.

John:  Numerous crimes that they’ve committed.

Sherryl:  Your Honor, when entered the Motion for Judgment on the Pleadings, those documents were submitted as evidence.

Judge:  Do you have those documents with you?

Sherryl:  Yes he does.

Attorney:  I don’t have them with me today.

Judge:  Why don’t you have them?

Attorney:  I was not aware of needing those documents today. We’re here for a forcible detainer.  The only thing we –

John:  He saying that he’s aware of it.  He just lied.  

Judge:  When did you send your documents?

Sherryl:  I have the receipt right here that they were received.

Judge:  Sir, have you seen this document?

Plaintiff:  No, Sir, I haven’t.  But I would like to have a chance to see – to look at the documentation to see if I have seen it.

Judge:  Do you have another copy?

Sherryl:  Absolutely.

Judge:  What do you say about that?

Attorney:  I don’t have any knowledge of this.  It might have gotten misplaced.  It’s not in my folder.

Judge:  Do you now work for the bank?

Attorney:  Yes, I do work for the bank – I’m representing the bank.

Judge:  Are you telling me that you don’t have all this documentation?

Attorney:  I’m telling you that we’re not here for that today, Judge.  We’re here for the forcible detainer.  She’s still living in the house.

Sherryl:  Objection Your Honor.  These documents are the prima facie evidence for his reason to foreclose.

Attorney:  Judge, we’re not here today.  We’ve already done the foreclosure.  It’s done and over with.  

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  What we are stating is that this forcible detainer that he’s talking about was done fraudulently based on fraudulent and criminal documents.

Attorney:  Objection.  We’re not here today to discuss that.  We’re here on a forcible detainer.  She’s staying in the house.  We need to get her out of the house.  We have already foreclosed.  

John:  Objection, Your Honor.  Criminal acts are prima facie evidence that anything was done – of anything being consummated.

Attorney:  Objection, Your Honor.  There is no criminal acts that have been introduced at this point.

John:  The facts are in evidence.  We have multiple counts of filing and fraudulently recording documents in Maricopa County.  Yes, Your Honor.  I have already presented this.  It has been put in the pleadings: Exhibits A, B, F, H and K.  You do have those documents.  You have been copied on all of those documents.  Here are the conformed copies.  We have already informed the State Attorney General’s Office of the criminal activities that they are continuing to defend their client knowing full well with knowledge –

Attorney:  Objection, Your Honor.  We’re here for forcible detainer today.

John:  Your Honor, please don’t allow him to interrupt me any more.

Judge:  Sir, do you have these documents that she is referring to?

Attorney:  I have no recollection of the documents that she is referring to.  I probably need to look at the file.  I wasn’t here for that today.

Judge:  You should have all of the documents with you today.

Your Honor, what we request is that whoever signed the verified statement – the verified statement was signed by the attorney.  We move to have Marty (Attorney) sworn in under penalty of perjury.

Attorney:  I have an attorney-client privilege.  I am not a partner with them.  I’m just the attorney and under the oath of the Bar, I can’t be sworn in.

John:  Judge, he signed the verification.  Is he now saying the verification is fraudulent?

Judge:  So everything you are saying here today, that is hearsay.

Attorney:  I have an attorney-client relationship, Judge.

John:  Judge, he signed the verification.  He has to go under oath, or the verification and all the pleadings attached to it are thereby thrown out.

Judge:  Bailiff, give this to that man and see if that’s his signature.  Is that your signature on the document, sir?

Attorney:  What document is this?

John:  The forcible detainer.  That’s your signature on the verification.

Attorney:  It appears that I signed this as representation for the bank.

Judge:  So then you agree with this statement.

Attorney:  I wholeheartedly do not agree with anything this man is saying.

John:  Your Honor, I move this Court to have him sworn under oath and under penalty of perjury to verify whether or not those documents are correct and whether or not he has knowledge of the fraudulent documents that the bank recorded.

Judge:  Bring this man up –

Attorney:  Sir, I would like to be dismissed at this point from this case.

Judge:  You know, I believe that’s the most logical thing you have said all day.  I will take everything you say under advisement and I will get back to you on this.

* * *BREAK* * *

John:  We are reconvening.  Marty (Attorney) is going to make his opening statement.  Now, understand, that normally in an opening statement, the judge is not going allow much objection.  So you have get it in first thing, because the whole thing is based on fraud and criminal activity.

Attorney:  Good morning, Judge.  We’re back on this forcible detainer to get her out of our property.

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  The forcible detainer to which he refers is based on criminal acts and fraudulent documents.

Attorney:  Objection, Your Honor.  

Sherryl:  Pursuant to ARS §§ 39-161, 13-2301, 13-2310.  They defrauded the County Recorder’s Office.

John:  Remember, they may try and cut you off.  You have to have this thing so you can get it all in.  Also, also at that there is nothing in evidence about it.  You’ve got to be forceful so the Judge – if you get forceful right there, you’ve got to get it all out.  You have one chance to get this all out.  Get it out.  In an objection she just wants to get it on the record.  The judge is going to try to ignore it and you might have to go back to it.  But you’ve got to get it out right now.  As soon as you start doing it, the judge is going to listen to you for a minute or shut you down.

Sherryl:  On the objection right now, instead of facts not in evidence, should I go on to say –

John:  Yes.  We’re going to start this over again.  You’re going to right into your objection, and you’re going to hammer it quickly and succinctly.  You just keep on going.  If you have to get louder, get louder.  Start all over – you are going to do your opening statement.

Attorney:  Good morning, Your Honor.  We are here for a forcible detainer.  We’re here to discuss –

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  Facts not in evidence.  Additionally, they have committed criminal acts in violation of ARS §§ 39-161, 13-2301, 13-2310.  Criminal acts of what they are using to base this forcible detainer action on.  Criminal acts are not –

John:  If they filed false documents to steal my property, if they filed false documents in the County Recorder’s Office to steal my property, they’re foreclosure was based on criminal acts.

Sherryl:  They filed false documents in the County Recorder’s Office and they can’t base their foreclosure on criminal acts.  

Attorney:  Your Honor, the facts are not in evidence.  We are not here for that today.  That’s already done and over with. We’ve already had the foreclosure.  She should have brought that up a long time ago.

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  The facts are not in evidence.  There is nothing here to show that a foreclosure was done.  

Attorney:  It’s a foreclosure, Your Honor.  It’s done and over with.  We’re here for a forcible detainer.

Sherryl:  Where is that?

Attorney:  At the County Recorder’s Office.

Judge:  Do you have a copy of that, sir?

Attorney:  No, I didn’t bring one with me today.  Like I said, Your Honor, we are not here for that.  We’re here for a forcible detainer to get her out of the property we already own.

Judge:  How can you file a forcible detainer if you don’t have any documentation that you’re in foreclosure?  

Attorney:  Well, I have the foreclosure paper that was filed at the County.

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  That fact is not in evidence.

Judge:  Facts not in evidence?  What fact is not in evidence?

Sherryl:  What he saying is not in evidence.  They never filed any such documents with the Clerk of the Court.  

Judge:  If it pleases the Court, I would like to enter that into evidence now.

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  Those are based on criminal acts and fraudulent documents filed with the Maricopa County Recorder’s Office.

Attorney:  Your Honor, we are a bank.  We do this all the time.  There is nothing unusual.  This is regular course of business.

Sherryl:  Excuse me, Your Honor.  I object that you did not sustain me.  I need an answer.

Judge:  What criminal acts are they violating?

Sherryl:  ARS §§ 39-161, 13-2301, 13-2310.  Your Honor, I’d like to further –

Judge:  Do you know what these facts are?

Attorney:  No.  I wasn’t prepared for that today, Your Honor.  We’re here for a forcible detainer.  She’s bringing up old stuff that has nothing to do with why we are here today.

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  This is current and it is in evidence.  I have filed it with the Clerk of Court and you have a copy in front of you and Mr. Sherman has a copy as well.  Additionally, I would like to move that we go ahead and put Mr. Sherman under oath so that he can testify he signed the verification of the Complaint.

Judge:  Sir, are you aware of these documents she filed with the Court?

Attorney:  I have these documents in my possession.  Like I said, we’re not here for that today, Your Honor.  We’re here for a forcible detainer.  She’s staying in a house she doesn’t own.

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  He still never entered anything into evidence.

Judge:  I believe that possession is 9/10ths of the law, sir, so I would have to –

Attorney:  Excuse me, Your Honor, you do know that we are a bank and we have paid lots of money to you.

John:  Do not confuse the issue.  You’ve got to get to the point where – you started with the verification, you want him sworn under oath and under penalty of perjury that what he put in their pleadings was correct, and if he won’t go under oath under penalty of perjury, you move this court to dismiss this case with prejudice right now.

Sherryl:  Again, Your Honor, I move to have Mr. Sherman sworn in under penalty of perjury that he signed the verification and what was written in the Complaint is, indeed, correct.  If he will not go under oath to verify the facts of fraud –

Attorney:  Your Honor, I’m not going to swear in at this time.

Sherryl:  Your Honor, I move that we dismiss with prejudice.

John:  You rebutted all the verifications, you will do so under oath, and since they are refusing to, then your rebuttal stands and their verification is dismissed.  When they put in their verification, it stands.  We talked about that law that everything the bank does is presumed to be correct.  It must be rebutted.  Their verification stands.  She’s wanting him to go under oath to rebut their verification.  If they’re not willing to go under oath, then what she says stands unless they rebut it.  If she gets them under perjury, it claims that everything they’ve done is a criminal act, that they committed acts of terrorism, they defrauded the Court, they defrauded the County, they’ve defrauded her.  If they don’t get up and rebut it, it stands.  They must get up and rebut it under oath and under penalty of perjury.  

If they’re not willing to do it, then you will go up there and you will swear in and you will swear that they have violated the law, they recorded fraudulent documents, they’re trying to steal your property, etc.  If they don’t get up and go under penalty of perjury, then yours stand.  

Remember, it’s one document.  It’s whatever is on top.  If they don’t rebut what she says under oath, while their under oath, her stuff stands.  The whole problem is that their stuff stands because they put in a verification.  That’s very important.  Anything they say that she does not rebut stands.  

This is not about any of the deals involved.  This is in forcible detainer – it is about whose property it is.  She’s got to prove that they didn’t get the property.  They haven’t put any of the stuff in evidence, any of the deeds, etc.  That was a major mistake on their part, so she’s got to use that.  But she has to prove that how they claim to be owners – it is not going to be creditors, you are not claiming the holder in due course – that’s not part of this.  They claim to own the property.  

Willing does not mean anything.  You can offer to go.  As an offer of proof, I will go under oath under penalty of perjury and state on and for the record that they have committed these criminal acts.  I don’t think the attorney is going to go under oath to verify what he put in the pleadings.  If he won’t, his pleadings are thrown out; his pleadings get thrown out, his case is gone because we have already entered the court, if the case goes out, it’s dismissed, so it’s dismissed with prejudice.  I don’t know if it will get that far, but you have to be prepared to go under oath and make your statement, and then you cross-examine.  So let’s get up to that point and do that point in case it does happen.

We’re going to start from the beginning again.  You’re going to start doing your opening statement and you’ve got to object firmly, aggressively.  The only rights you have is you aggressively assert, so aggressively assert.  There is going to be a bit of discussion and then you’ve got to move that he go under oath.

Let’s start it up again.

Attorney:  Good morning, Your Honor.  We’re here for a forcible detainer.

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  Facts not in evidence.  

John:  Don’t stop there.  Go on.  Don’t stop there.

Sherryl:  The forcible detainer to which he refers has never been presented into evidence or filed with the Clerk of the Court.  I do not have a copy.  You do not have a copy.  Pursuant to ARS §§ 39-161, 13-2301, 13-2310, Plaintiff filed fraudulent documents in the County Recorder’s Office and did criminal acts.

Attorney:  Facts not in evidence, Your Honor and we’re not here for that today.  We’re here for a forcible detainer.  She’s in our property. We’ve already foreclosed on her.

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  We are not here for a forcible detainer.  As I’ve said before, facts are not in evidence.  Nothing has been filed with the Clerk of the Court or the County Recorder.  What he is stating is based on fraudulent documents and criminal acts.  I move that he go under oath, under penalty of perjury, and testify as to what he verified in the Complaint.  

Attorney:  Object, Your Honor.  I don’t need to go under oath.  We’re here to for a forcible detainer, nothing else.  She is trying to create something out of nothing.

Sherryl:  Your Honor, I move that I go under oath to confirm and to rebut that he has falsely claimed in his pleadings that he is refusing to go under oath and affirm.  

John:  Your Honor, I move this Court to put both parties under oath.  I will rebut under oath what they claimed in their pleadings because I have knowledge that their documents are falsely recorded in the County Recorder’s Office in violation of ARS §§ 39-161.

Sherryl:  Your Honor, I move both parties be put under oath.  I will rebut the fraudulent claims in their pleadings that he refused to go under oath to affirm.

Attorney:  I object, Your Honor, I work for the bank.  I happen to have an attorney-client privileged with them.  I’m not going to go under oath.  Again, I’d be willing to --

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  He signed a verification and now he refused to affirm under oath as to what he has fraudulently claimed.  I move this Court to dismiss with prejudice for his refusal to affirm under oath and under penalty of perjury his false claims.  

Judge:  Are you saying that your signature has no authority here today?

Attorney:  I did sign – my signature was on that piece of paper.  It was in the course of business and at this point I do not want to go and perjure myself any further because I do not want to go to jail.

John:  He refused to affirm under oath the pleadings.  You move to strike all pleadings that the Plaintiff refuses to affirm under oath.

John:  Let’s go ahead and practice.  The concept here is going to be that you’re going to attack the documents that are entered into the County Recorder’s Office.  You’re going to state on and for the record and as an offer of proof all the documents that they put in are fraudulent and are forged and are false in one way or another.

You’re under oath.  “I hereby state on and for the record the documents are fraudulent” – and you will have the documents with you.

Sherryl:  Pursuant to ARS §§ 39-161, 13-2301, 13-2310, I state on and for the record that they have committed criminal acts and false documents; criminal acts on the part of the County, State of Arizona, myself and on the part of this Court.

John:  At that point they could actually cross-examine you.  So, you are going to go back and hammer her – I am going to lead you through this because of most of the stuff he is going to ask.

Attorney:  Did you or did you not receive a loan?  

John:  Remember, you have seven felonies pending on that attorney right now.  He needs to get this off the record.  So he wants to get it out of that somehow these are fraudulently recorded.  So just stay on track with that.

John:  Do you have any legal background?  Do you have any legal education?

Sherryl:  Yes.

John:  What evidence have you presented to this Court that those documents are fraudulent?

Sherryl:  The documents themselves.

John:  What aspect of the documents are fraudulent?

Sherryl:  All aspects.

John:  It’s never all.  You’ve got to list them.

Sherryl:  Exhibit A was filed 30 days after they were signed pursuant to ARS § _______________, that is it must be filed within 30 days.

John:  With the documents in front of you, you say “Exhibit A – the notary was the wrong number or this was filed too late or –

Marty:  Shouldn’t she bring up some of the stuff about the promissory note or deed of trust were never together?

John:  No.  We just want to go on the documents that they recorded because that’s where they are trying to get the authority for forcible detainer.  If we get off track, which is what they want us to do, then their stuff stands.  Their forcible detainer is based on a foreclosure derived from the filing of false documents.  So we’ve got to him them right there.  Nowhere else.  

Do you know the notary involved in this situation?  Do you know any of the parties that signed off, this vice-president, secretary?  What evidence have you supplied to this Court that these people didn’t sign on these dates?

Sherryl:  The document itself shows that the date it was signed – what I said is that it was not filed und ARS § ____________.

John:  This is where you’ve got to be prepared for.  Each one of those documents – I don’t care if you put a post-it or a copy for yourself where you write with arrows on it to call attention to the signature, attention to the date.  And that’s what you’ve got to list.  After you go through those, he’s going to want this gone because he does not want this on the record to begin with.

John/Attorney:  Ms. Madison, you are making accusations that somehow we have knowledge of the filing of these fraudulent documents – what evidence have you supplied the Court that we have knowledge of these fraudulent documents?

Sherryl:  You signed the verification.

John:  That’s what you need.  Now, what’s he going to do?  

Attorney:  I verify lots of documents.  That does not mean anything.

John:  You’ve got to hammer hard at him,

Attorney:  I’m going to move that we dismiss this right now, Judge.  We’re done here.  

Sherryl:  I move that we dismiss this with prejudice and strike all documents.  

Attorney:  I agree.

John:  Practice and make notes on your documents.  You’ll be fine.

We’re going to run through this again, and be a little more aggressive.  That’s where you are going to get this Court moving in the direction that you want it.

You get to the document and what it pertains to, most does not really have a time limit, but when you are talking about recording of deeds, that’s all listed.  The problem is can they use a deed that has not been recorded?  Can they use the documents that have not been recorded?  No.  Can they use a document that has not been notarized?  No.  Can they use a verification that won’t be sworn to under penalty of perjury and therefore it is not affirmed?  All these rules apply.  

What we’re just trying to establish is that because he won’t affirm them under oath, whether or not he has knowledge that this stuff is all false, then he cannot fight it.  It also becomes prima facie evidence for his conspiracy, so the attorney-client privilege is dissolved.  We’re not going to worry about that.  We’ll just worry about her getting this dismissed.  But, it pertains to what the judge is thinking at this point, because if the judge is not going to – the judge is not going to let this continue on once she puts the facts in evidence under her oath, it’s not going to be rebutted by him under oath.  It stands.  

Sherryl:  I have a feeling the reason they did not file the Deed of Trust Sale with their Complaint at that particular time is that there is no assignment to Aurora.  The only assignment is the lender, Homecomings and then it’s assigned to MERS.  So there’s no connection to Aurora.  He’s representing Aurora.  

John:  So they don’t even have an assignment on the property?

Sherryl:  No.

John:  What are they doing here?  If there’s no assignment to Aurora, and the assignment to MERS was fraudulent, and it was recorded, therefore they recorded a fraudulent document and that’s a Class 6 felony.  You need to get that on the record.  And that’s why you move this court to put all parties under oath to affirm any and all verifications and affirm all documents.

He has to affirm under oath, or what she affirms under oath stands.  If it’s unrebutted, it’s him.
OK, do this again.

Attorney:  Good morning Judge.  We’re here for forcible detainer.  We’re trying to get our property back.  We’ve already foreclosed.

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  There has been no assignment to Aurora Loan Services.  There have been also no documents in evidence stating that there is a foreclosure at all.  Nothing’s been filed with the Clerk of the Court and I have no copy and I assume you have no copy as well.  

Attorney:  Judge, I am not aware of this document she is talking about.  We filed all our pleadings with the Court and we’re not even here to discuss that.  We are here for a forcible detainer today.  The only the thing –

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  Facts not in evidence.  They have not entered anything into this Court that says that Aurora has any authority to the property whatsoever; any rights to the property.

Judge:  Do you have the documents, sir?

Attorney:  I don’t have the documents with me today.  I’ll try to find them for you at a later date.

Sherryl:  Your Honor, I move that we dismiss this case with prejudice.

John:  You did not tell me this.  What are they basing the forcible detainer on?

Sherryl:  What iffany & Bosco did this last time is at least they had a copy with the Complaint, but what they did not have was a certified copy and so that’s how it got moved to federal court because the County Recorder took them a few days to get the certified copy.  But this one, there’s nothing attached to the Complaint thus far.

Attendee:  If she says I object, Judge, to facts not in evidence and she turns and looks at him and she turns and looks at him and she says, “do you have a copy of the ---?” 

John:  It’s not in there, they can’t –

Sherryl:  I’m not supposed to really talk to you.  I’m supposed to talk to the Judge.

Attorney:  Facts not in evidence, Judge.  I demand that we set a –

John:  Why would you do that?  If you don’t have it, it isn’t in.  We don’t want to give them another opportunity.  

Attendee:  But if he has no standing to even be in the courtroom –

John:  I’m not really concerned about that.  We can beat them with this.  They have not submitted the documentation.  They’re just claiming the bank foreclosed.  Where’s the evidence?  Facts aren’t in evidence.  They don’t have grounds to be here.

Attendee:  So why can’t they be here?

John:  They were never doing anything right.  So rebut.  They’re in a court case, they get to see what she filed and she gets to see what they filed.  They’re doing a forcible detainer.  They filed a complaint saying it’s their property.  But I just can’t walk into court and say that’s my property.  I have to bring in documentation that’s been recorded with the County Recorder’s stamp.  Because they know it’s fraudulent.  There can’t be any surprises.  You have ten days to look at everything.  You just don’t show up in court and they put it into the court right then.  Facts have already been submitted.  And they haven’t submitted it.

You have to hammer them.  So bring it up, and you are going to cut right in there and badger.  They have no grounds for a forcible detainer.  They haven’t put in documents.  Real quick bites, little sentences, and you just keep repeating those sentences and just try to add more as you go on.  Repeat the same thing over and over.

Attorney:  Good morning, Your Honor.  We are here for a forcible detainer today.

Sherryl:  Object, Your Honor.  Facts not in evidence.  There’s been nothing been submitted to the Clerk of Court.  I don’t have a copy of any documentation that shows that Aurora Loan Services has reason to be here.

Attorney:  I’m not sure what documents she’s talking about, Your Honor.

Sherryl:  There’s been no assignment of the deed of trust to Aurora Loan Services.  

Attorney:  I don’t have those documents, Your Honor, and I’m not sure where those documents are at this time.

Sherryl:  Your Honor, Aurora Loan Services does not have standing to be here.  They have not assignment.  Any documents that have been filed with the County Recorder’s Office is fraudulent and is a criminal act in violation of ARS §§ 39-161, 13-2301, 13-2310.  I move that we dismiss with prejudice because they have no reason to be here.

Attorney:  Objection, Your Honor.  If it pleases the Court, I would like to move for a 30-day extension to get our records in order.

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  I move for dismissal.  I also move that the parties be put under oath such that I can rebut the –

Judge:  Sir, are you ready to go under oath?

Attorney:  No, sir, I will not be going under oath today.

Sherryl:  Your Honor, I move that we dismiss with prejudice because I

Attorney:  Objection, Your Honor.  I move that we have an additional 30 days to get our paper work in order.

Sherryl:  Objection.  They should not have filed a Complaint if they were not prepared to go ahead.  In fact, counsel stated last week that he was prepared to go to trial that day.  

Judge:  Why aren’t you prepared?

Attorney:  We’re a bank and we have a lot of forcible detainers and I believe that maybe some of the paperwork –

Sherryl:  Objection, Your Honor.  

John:  They didn’t file the reconveyance, the assignment.  There’s no grounds for a continuance.  They should not have a complaint without putting in the evidence with any reconveyance.  They have not right.

Attorney:  I would like to dismiss this case and I would like to leave right now, actually.

John:  Everything that’s been filed is going to lay on him anyways.  If you do this right, they will dismiss it with prejudice.  This is what everybody’s been missing.  All of those documents, especially if you have a forensic examination, you have prima facie evidence.  It is all fraud. The whole thing is fraud.  We need to go after them.  The best defense is a good offense.  You’ve got to go after them.  The fact that they filed the Complaint – there’s no evidence that they have any standing to file a complaint.  There’s nothing saying that Aurora Home Loan Services – when he brings out the forcible detainer, there’s nothing in evidence that says it’s their property.  And if they put something in evidence, that’s just an additional crime.  You’ve got to get this in your head to understand so that you can ad lib it.  Reading from a script is fine, but it won’t get you there.  That’s why you practice, practice, practice.  

If you think you can go into court as an oratory and you’re going to win, you’re sunk.  You can’t beat an attorney.  It’s a kick-boxing match.  You’ve got to be able to kick, duck out of the way.  He’s got a lot of experience.  He’s just going to have just the standard stuff that he throws at you.  You’ve got to be able to get out of the way and go back to it.  

So, he’s filed a Complaint – as who?  As a bank?  What does that have to do with the property?  She should have mentioned there’s a Complaint, but they’ve not established anything.  They are operating on that rule that what they say is correct.  So she had to rebut it.  Did you rebut any of that in your pleading?  

Sherryl:  Yes.

John:  So you did rebut it?  See, now we are going to have that same argument.  Most of the notary stuff is fraudulent.  It’s obvious.  You look at it and it is obvious.  There’s someone named Nelson that stamps his name all over this stuff and he’ll be in three states at one time.  The stuff’s obviously fraudulent.

Attorney:  Could she move on the opening statement, couldn’t the attorney object to the standing of who is this person to me?  And then she could point out that they have no facts in evidence.  Once I say, Your Honor, we’re the bank, I represent the bank. We own the property.  We are holding the note.

John:  Facts not in evidence.  There is nothing in this case that established that they own the property.  The Trustee’s deed of sale is not entered in this court case.  Which is a problem, but then again that would also include who the deed has been sold to.  The one that the deed is sold to is the party that’s supposed to be here.  That’s how you establish the standing.  But that’s not in here.  So who are they?  

The other problem being that if they got that far and she’s willing to go under oath and affirm that they got that far by committing criminal acts, and she swears that what they recorded was false and fraudulent – as long as she is willing to go under oath that they obtained that document illegally, then that’s it.

Now that could cause the judge to move for a continuance until it’s established whether or not, but I don’t think they are going to fight on that.  See, he knows it’s all fraud.  And if he knows that she knows it’s all fraud and can prove that it’s fraud, does he want out of here?  Yes.  That’s the issue.

Nobody’s really established in court in all these other cases that what they did was fraud.  They don’t want to go there.  And that’s where we are going to be winning these cases.

Sherryl:  Could that be why the Trustee’s Deed could be in evidence because they haven’t put it into evidence.

John:  It very well could be why.  They know what they did.  They’re not that stupid.  The bank.  He might know what they did, so when she jumps up, he’s going to jump on her and shut her up.  That’s why you want to put the documents in saying the same thing.  Because there’s still the appeals process, there’s still the judicial filing, there’s still all that stuff.  So she wants to get it on the record now.  Yes, the judge is going to be on the bank’s side, but to what extent?  This thing’s getting ready to blow and they know it.

She’s got to stay with the facts that there’s been criminal acts submitted and pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 4, she’s informing the judge of the criminal acts committed by the plaintiff and the plaintiff’s attorney.

Mike:  She could say, “On and for the record, Judge, simply because they’re a bank, are we going to allow them to continue to commit fraud against the County Recorder’s Office, against this Court, against the State and against me?”

John:
The mock court will be held at the Millennium Resort Scottsdale McCormick Ranch next Sunday.

John:  We’ve got to get the word out and you all get it in your heads.  I’ll be able to tell by your response and your questions.  I’ve been doing this for awhile, and I can tell you don’t have this in your heads completely, and that has to do with these two issues:  the deed of trust and promissory note.  They don’t have anything to do with each other.  It’s like having a conversation like, “You never put the cap on the toothpaste.”  “Well, you did not clean up the dog poop yesterday.”  What does that have to do with the cap on the toothpaste?  Human beings are so used to doing that, and that will not work in court.  

These people are insidious at best.  They know that you will argue about something that has nothing to do with it, so everything that they claim stands.  It is my belief that the law itself is corrupt.  The law should say that both parties should come in and have to prove what they claim.  But it doesn’t.  The law says that they presume that everything the bank says is correct.  If the law is going to take a presumptive stand, shouldn’t it take the presumptive stand that you own the property and the bank is trying to screw you over?  Isn’t this country supposed to protect the people and not the bank?  It doesn’t prove conclusively that this country protects country protects the banks and not the people?  The country, the government and the bank is the same entity.  It’s not a conspiracy.  It’s the same entity.  The government is presumed to be correct, the bank is presumed to be correct: it’s the same entity.  

So if you don’t rebut something, what does the presumption tell you?  Whatever you don’t rebut, you’re screwed on.  If you don’t rebut the belief that those two documents (the deed of trust and promissory note) are one document, you’re screwed.  I don’t like to keep harping on it, but I will as long as I ask questions and I don’t get this response that’s based on a belief that that’s one deal.  It’s not one deal.  It’s two separate deals we’re talking about.  And that’s what you’ve got to concentrate on to understand that it’s two separate deals.  

When you read all these decisions, they’re going to start looking substantially different, and you are not going to be saying the judge has made a bad decision, you’re going to be saying the judge made a decision because the law says that the bank is presumed to be telling the truth.  What does the bank need to pull it off?  Absolutely nothing.  Why then can they come into courts and the courts believe that they are telling the truth?  Presumption of the court.

If somebody signs a verification to something, you put in a pleading moving the court – you put in your own subpoena and the court will sign it.  So that if that person comes in and goes under penalty of perjury.  You subpoena them to come in and be sworn in and confirm under oath under penalty of perjury that that document is correct.  They won’t show up.  

The point being, this has to stop.  I don’t think that everybody gets it.  If we lose this, if you all do not get moving and do your job, we’ll lose this.  If we lose this, America is over with.  

Andrew Jackson walked into Louisiana in mid-December of 1814.  The politicians were already over in France.  The world’s over.  Jackson gets into Louisiana.  He gets together 4,000 people – Creoles, most of them did not even speak English.  He had neighbors, children, whatever he could take.  He had maybe a thousand regulars.  All together between the Creoles and the natives and children, he had 4,000 men against the British Army of 10,000.  These were untrained people against the British Army, the most powerful fighting force in the history of the world.  They attacked Jackson.  The British Army lost 4,000, maybe more.  Jackson lost 13.

We do this right if you get going.  I don’t think you’ve got it, but you’d better get it.  It’s not just about you and your homes.  If we lose this, we are done!  If we lose this, you will want to move to Russia so you know you will at least eat every day.  If you are trying to win your house, you need to go away.  This is not about your house.  This is about whether or not your children – whether or not the government is going to decide whether or not your children can eat tomorrow.  If you lose this, it will be your fault your children went without.  Don’t tell me it is not that serious.  

Our parents sold us out.  Our grandparents sold us out.  Our great-grandparents sold us out.  You’d better wake up to it.  It is not your house.  If you don’t move and do your job, you will be the one watching your children die.  Your house will not mean anything.  It just won’t matter.  Now is the opportunity.  If you don’t win this, your house is not going to matter.  Those of you who are not contacting your friends and getting them to study it, then you’d better be ready to fight alone.  You either fight this in court or you’ll fight it out there in the streets.

I told you about this a year ago.  The politicians are going to get together and they are going to do something.  And they’ve already started talking about it.  They are trying to take the internet, they are trying to take everything.  In just this cause alone, they are going to try to put some kind of a hold somewhere in all of this and it is not going to be to protect us.  It’s going to be because we figured it out that it’s “show me the loan” and not “show me the note.”  

I told you long before I introduced this nuclear option, when I told you the truth, one of two things was going to happen: either we are going to start winning or it’s going to be all out.  The way that they are going to capture us is the way that JP Morgan set the deficit by taking no profits.  Now with this Gulf oil spill, our food supply is going to be cut in half next year.  That’s the way you control people is by controlling the food supply.
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